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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 September 2025 16:14
To: Milly Southworth
Subject: FW: St John Ambulance Cadet first aid demonstrations

Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer / Assistant to the Town Clerk & RFO
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From: Hayleigh Eglinton <

Sent: 12 September 2025 11:17
Subject: St John Ambulance Cadet first aid demonstrations

Morning

I am reaching out to you as the Hub Lead for the St John Ambulance Cadets in Torpoint. As part of their
current subject the cadets are exploring different organisations across their community and as such would
like to reach out and offer to come and provide some first aid demonstrations to yourselves. At present St
John Ambulance 1s leading with the Save a Life September, to which you can find out more on the national
website. But for now the Torpoint Cadets like to offer to come and share their knowledge with their
community. The session can be tailored to your needs, but would have to be during an evening or weekend
due to the cadets having school.

We hope to hear back from you soon
Many Thanks



Torpoint St John Cadets

Hayleigh Eglinton SSStJ
T 07966367781

www.sja.org.uk

P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

St John Ambulance, a charitable company registered in England with Registered Office at St John's Gate, St
John’s Lane, London, ECIM 4DA, Company No. 3866129 and Registered Charity No. 1077265/1

ST JOHN AMBULANCE CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication, and the information it contains, is (a) intended for the person(s) and/or organisation(s)
to whom it is addressed and is for no other person(s) or organisation(s) and (b) may be confidential, legally
privileged and protected by law, including law of copyright. Unauthorised use, copying, forwarding or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact us
immediately at data-protection@sja.org.uk or by post (marked for the attention of the Data Protection
Officer) at St John Ambulance, 27 St John's Lane, London EC1M 4BU. For our full privacy policy
including details of our data protection officer and retention policy, please read the full policy on our
website.
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